Bajwa, Mehak

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good afternoon Dan,

Bajwa, Mehak

April 2, 2025 1:47 PM

dan

Dey, Asit; Edossa, Desalegn; ddolby@enviro-solutions.ca
File No. 5818.00_ MWM environmental leachate pond

The approval letter has already been drafted, but the design drawing is missing two key details about the clay liner.
Could you please update the engineering drawing with the following information and send it to me as soon as

possible:

1. mention the liner type i.e. in-situ clay liner or compacted clay liner; and
2. the extent and continuity of the liner through the entire cell including the cell floor and cell slope/ berm

walls.

Please let me know if you have any further questions regarding this request.

Thank you.

Regards,

Mehak Bajwa, P.Eng, M.Eng
Senior Environmental Engineer

Environmental Approvals Branch

Department of Environment and Climate Change

14 Fultz Blvd, Winnipeg, MB R3Y OL6
Phone:431-334-3667, Email: mehak.bajwa@gov.mb.ca

From: dan <dan@mwmenviro.ca>

Sent: March 26, 2025 2:51 PM

To: Bajwa, Mehak <Mehak.Bajwa@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: MWM environmental leachate pond

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the source.

ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’'un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéce jointe,
excepté si vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

Hi Mehak

I am inquiring on the status of the assessment on our leachate pond project.
On September 13" 2024 you mentioned in an email it would be about 2-3 weeks.
I would like to know how soon we will be able to proceed with this project as it is an important one for us.

Thanks

Dan Mauws



General Manager

MWM Environmental
Souris | Portage La Prairie | Brandon

Phone: 204 483-3986
Direct: 431-541-8256
Web: MWMEnviro.ca

Please consider the environment and don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, including any attachments, is intended only for the named recipient(s)
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have
received this transmission in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify sender immediately by return e-mail and
permanently delete this transmission, including any attachments.



